
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 
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Re: Dumping at Sea Permit application from L & M Keating Ltd. in relation to 
Kilrush Marina. 

Dear S ir/Madam, 

Unfortunately, we are unable to comment on the impact of plough dredging from sediment 
ch'emistry on fisheries and aquaculture in this area as no sediment chemistry was provided 
with the application. 

Yours faithfully, 
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Dept. Of Agriculture, Food & the Marine, 

. ' &,- 
22nd July 2014. 

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, 
Bia agus Mara 
Department of Agriculture, 
Food and the Marine 
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